
We are always pleased to partner with other 

departments of the City of Belleville or the County 

of Hastings to raise awareness of the existence of 

the Community Archives and the services it 

provides. 

On Tuesday February 5th we had the opportunity to 

attend the Open House of the Belleville Fire 

Department along with colleagues from Glanmore 

National Historic Site to celebrate a recent donation 

to the museum of some artefacts relating to the 

department. 

The Belleville Fire Hall is a 

new (2015) building which 

proudly incorporates elements 

of the Fire Departmentôs 

history, with a permanent 

display of artefacts from 

Glanmoreôs collections.  

It even has a historic structural 

element, in the form of the 

firepole from the old fire hall 

on Dundas Street East. It is 

still being used by the 

firefighters as the quickest route 

downstairs in the new hall.  
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Fire at 23-29 Bridge Street East, Belleville, in January 1962 

Rona Rustige, Curator of Glanmore National Historic Site, with a 
display of newly-acquired Belleville Fire Department artefacts Old firepole in new Fire Hall 
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This monthôs display reveals all about 

the images used in our óThe Tales We 

Telléô exhibit. Call in to the Archives 

after February 14th to see which stories were true and 

which were a tissue of lies!

 

2018 -154 Belleville Fire 

Department materials, 1925-1985 

2018 -155 John Geen research 

notes on John McLoughlin and 

Prideaux William Gillum, 2008-2009 

2019 -001 City of Belleville Council 

minutes, 2018 

2019 -002 Records of Madoc 

Township, 1868-1995 

2019 -003 Materials relating to John 

Wesley Johnson, 1886-1887 

2019 -005 Additional materials from 

Needham Throop, 1959-1971 

 

Many buildings in Belleville and Hastings County are 

no longer standing. This photograph captured a 

large stone building which stood between Octavia 

and Hillside Streets in Belleville. It was originally 

built in 1874 as a granary and brewery by William 

Severn (1844-1894), son of  one of Torontoôs first 

brewers, John Severn. After Williamôs death the 

building lay empty until 1906 when it was converted 

into a vinegar factory.  

Receipts from the Waldorf family grocery store in 

Trenton show that the business was still in operation 

in 1917, but by 1926 the building had been deleted 

from the Belleville fire insurance map. 

TRUE?
TRUE?
TRUE?   

FALSE?

FALSE?

FALSE?
   

CABHC: HC00837 Belleville Fruit and Vinegar Company building, 1906 

CABHC: W. H. Waldorf papers Receipt from the Belleville Cider and 
Vinegar Company, 1917 


